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ADDENDUM #1 
 

EAST HARTFORD MULTI-USE TRAIL 
Bid No. 16-02 

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD 
 

June 29, 2015 
 

The following summarizes the revisions to the Bid Documents included in Addendum #1 for the East 
Hartford Multi-Use Trail Project (Bid No. 16-02). 
  

 Replace Legal Notice – Request For Bids to reflect revised bid opening date of Thursday, 
July 16, 2015. 

 
 Replace second page of Information for Bidders to reflect revision to Item 5: Addenda and 

Interpretations.  Note the change in the deadline for submission for the interpretation of 
the meaning of the Plans, Specifications or other pre-bid documents to Thursday July 9, 
2015.  
 

Revised Bid Documents: 
 

 Replace Legal Notice  
 Replace Second page of Information for Bidders. (page 9 of 612) 
 

Bidder’s Questions: 
 
Question 1: 

How is pavement repair in front of “”F-Shaped Precast Concrete Barrier Wall” paid for? 
Answer: 

The pavement repair in front of the barrier wall is included in the price bid for the 
barrier wall.  

 Question 2    
How is pavement repair associated with new concrete sidewalk ramps paid for? 

Answer: 
The pavement repair associated with the new concrete sidewalk ramps is included in 
the price bid for the concrete sidewalk.   

Question 3   
How is process base below “F-Shaped Precast Concrete Barrier Wall” paid for? 

Answer: 
The process base below the barrier wall shall be paid for under Item 304002 – 
Processed Aggregate Base 
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Question 4  
What is the cross section for Item 406125 – Bituminous Concrete Surface Patch and what 
is item used for?    

Answer: 
The item is used for patching roadways surfaces associated with the installation of the 
traffic signal items at the intersection of Simmons Road and Silver Lane.  The cross 
section is shown on ConnDOT Standard Sheet TR-1001_01 included in the plan set. 

Question 5  
 Contract time allowed is 240 calendar days.  Will there be a winter shutdown? 
Answer: 

There will be a winter shutdown period, however the Contractor will be allowed to work 
through the winter shutdown period provided the weather allows. 

Question 6  
The “Limitation of Operations Charts” provided are for I-84 westbound.  The work that 
will be performed on this project is adjacent to the eastbound lanes.  Please clarify. 

Answer: 
The “Limitation of Operations” and “Liquidated Damages Per Hour” charts should read 
Route I-84 Eastbound 

Question 7 
What are the work hour restrictions associated with the reconstruction of the exit ramp 
from Route 2 eastbound at Riverside Drive? 

Answer: 
The item is used for patching roadways surfaces associated with the installation of the 
traffic signal items at the intersection of Simmons Road and Silver Lane.  The cross 
section is shown on ConnDOT Standard Sheet TR-1001_01. 

 
This addendum also included the sign-in sheet from the mandatory Pre-Bid meeting held on July 24, 
2015. 
 
BIDDERS ARE TO AKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THE ITEMIZED PROPSOAL OF THE 
BID DOCUMENTS. 

 
 

End of Addendum #1 
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